
 
 

 

 

 

Freedom of Information Request             Ref: 24-326 

24 April 2024 
 

By Email 
 
 
Dear Sir/Madam 
 
Thank you for your request for information under the Freedom of Information Act 2000. The 

Trust’s response is as follows: 

 

• We can confirm that we hold some of the information you are requesting 

 

I am looking for your Radiology Imaging and Pathology contract information for any 

backlog reporting that you have contracted out and the people who manage these 

please as detailed below. There is maybe one or two contracts with Radiology Imaging 

and potentially none or one contract with Pathology. The contracts will most likely 

cover all sites not just one. 

 

1. Operations Director for your Trust and email address 

Jane Farrell, Chief Operating Officer 

jane.farrell@uhbw.nhs.uk  

 

2. Operations Director/Manager for Imaging Service and email addresses 

Stephen Lambert, Operational Manager 

stephen.lambert@uhbw.nhs.uk  

 

3. Operations Director/Manager for Pathology Services and email addresses 

The Trust does not have a contract for pathology reporting. This service is hosted by North 

Bristol NHS Trust. Please contact foi@nbt.nhs.uk for further information. 

 

Tele reporting services – Outsourced and insourced: 

 

1. Do you have any Tele Reporting BACKLOG contracts for your Imaging Services i.e. 

X-Ray, CT MRI Nuclear Medicine etc. 

Yes 

 

2. Date (MM/YYYY) When you entered into the contract for these Services 

Everlight - 12/01/2023 

TMC - 15/04/2023 

mailto:jane.farrell@uhbw.nhs.uk
mailto:stephen.lambert@uhbw.nhs.uk
mailto:foi@nbt.nhs.uk


 
 

4Ways - 01/02/2023 

MIP - 12/09/2022 

 

3. When the contract expires (MM/YYYY) 

Everlight - 12/01/2026 

TMC - 14/04/24 (+12 option) 

4Ways - 31/01/2026 

MIP - 31/07/2024 

 

4. Value of contract, at contract start date (£GBP) 

Everlight- The Estimated Year 1 Charges for the Trust are £661k + VAT and £423k + VAT, 

being approximately one-third of envisaged total contract value for the initial period 

TMC - Variable contract 

4Ways - Variable contract 

MIP - Variable contract 

 

5. Suppliers details for said contract/s. 

Everlight Radiology Ltd 

Telemedicine Clinic (TMC) 

4Ways Healthcare Ltd 

Medical Imaging Partnership (MIP) 

 

6. Do you have any Tele Reporting contracts BACKLOGS for your Pathology Services 

i.e. Cellular, Histopathology, Mortuary etc. 

Not applicable 

 

7. Date (MM/YYYY) When you entered into the contract for these Services 

Not applicable 

 

8. When the contract expires (MM/YYYY) 

Not applicable 

 

9. Value of contract, at contract start date (£GBP) 

Not applicable 

 

10. Suppliers details for said contract/s. 

Not applicable 

 

This concludes our response. We trust that you find this helpful, but please do not hesitate to 

contact us directly if we can be of any further assistance. 

 

If, after that, you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, you have the right to ask for 

an internal review. Internal review requests should be submitted within two months of the date 

of receipt of the response to your original letter and should be addressed to: 



 
 

Data Protection Officer 
University Hospitals Bristol and Weston NHS Foundation Trust 
Trust Headquarters  
Marlborough Street 
Bristol 

BS1 3NU 

 

Please remember to quote the reference number above in any future communications. 

If you are not content with the outcome of the internal review, you have the right to apply 

directly to the Information Commissioner for a decision. The Information Commissioner can be 

contacted at: Information Commissioner’s Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, 

Cheshire, SK9 5AF 

Publication 

Please note that this letter and the information included/attached will be published on our 

website as part of the Trust’s Freedom of Information Publication Log. This is because 

information disclosed in accordance with the Freedom of Information Act is disclosed to the 

public, not just to the individual making the request. We will remove any personal information 

(such as your name, email and so on) from any information we make public to protect your 

personal information. 

To view the Freedom of Information Act in full please click here. 

Yours sincerely 

 
Freedom of Information Team 
University Hospitals Bristol and Weston NHS Foundation Trust 
 

http://www.opsi.gov.uk/acts/acts2000/ukpga_20000036_en_1

